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MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES’ BALTIMORE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
OVERNIGHT SIBLING SUMMER CAMP
bcODSS/cS-17-001-s
Offerors Please Note:  Questions are requested to be submitted at least five (5) days prior to the Proposal due date (see RFP Section 4.3 “Questions”)

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #1
Question 1:
Can the camp facility be located more than 165 miles from the Baltimore County of Social Services address?

Response:
See Amendment No. 1

Question 2:
Our camp will often go places for outdoor education and we rent out the facility to run our programs, do these facilities have to be in the state of Maryland?
Response:
The main camp facility must be located no further than 200 miles of the Baltimore County Department of Social Services offices located at 6401 York Road, Baltimore, Maryland 21212.  There is no geographical limitation to the location of any off-site activities.  However, the Contractor must provide transportation to all off-site activities pursuant to RFP Section 2.4.3.3.
Question 3:
What is the budget?
Response:
All Offerors shall submit a proposed budget which consist of all direct and indirect costs and profit for any and all work provided for each service as specified in Attachment B – Financial Proposal Form.
Question 4:
How many children do you anticipate serving?
Response:
BCODSS anticipates that there will be approximately 45-50 campers and 40-45 BCODSS Counselors that will attend the camp (see Sections 2.2 and 2.4.1 of the RFP).
Question 5:
What are the ages of the kids?

Response:
The Campers’ ages will range from 7 to 17 years old.
Question 6:
Are you hoping to register your children for an existing camp session or looking for us to create a camp session exclusively for your children?

Response:
BCODSS is looking for a camp that has dedicated space for the exclusive and continual use of the BCODSS Campers and Counselors (see RFP Section 2.4.1).
Question 7:
What dates do you have in mind?

Response:
The dates of the summer camp are June 19, 2017 to June 25, 2017, please reference Section 2.4.1 “Camp Operations” for additional information.
Date Issued:  April 20, 2017


By:






Jeannetta Boyce, Procurement Officer
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